SOI AND

Inter-Club Council

Regular Hybrid Meeting Minutes
May 1st, 2024
11:00-12:00 PM PST



1400 Building – ASSC Conference Room **Zoom Meeting ID**: 538 978 8211

I. CALL TO ORDER

A. Chair Mirador called this meeting to order at 11:08 AM

II. OFFICIAL ROLL CALL

Club Name	Present	Absent
A2MEND		х
Bakers Favorite		х
Community Service Club	х	
Dance Club	х	
Drama Club	х	
Entrepreneur Club		х
Fashion Club		х
French Club	х	
Gaming Club		х
Horticulture Club		х
InterVarsity Christian Fellowship		x
Muslim Student Association		х
Phi Theta Kappa – Beta Mu Gamma		×
Premed Club	х	
Reproductive Health Club		х
SCC Alpha Beta Gamma Honor Society		×
SCC Asian Pacific Islander Club		х
SCC Rotaract		х
SCC Pride Club		Х

Solano Campus Cat Club		х
Stem Club		х
The Creative's Collective		х
The Human Collective	Х	
FASU		х
Blue Gene Algae Club		х
ISPE International Society Professional Engineers		х
Puente Club		х
MESA		х
Art Club	Х	

III. AMENDMENTS AND APPROVAL OF AGENDA

- A. May 1st, 2024
 - a. Art Club motions, Human Collective seconds

IV. AMENDMENTS AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES

- A. April 17th, 2024
 - a. French Club motions, Human Collective seconds

V. **PUBLIC FORUM**

This is an opportunity for the members of the public to address the Inter-Club Council on items not already on the agenda. Please be aware that there is a 3-minute time limit for each item and that NO action may be taken on any of these items. These items may however come back to the council for action at their discretion.

VI. ADVISOR'S REPORT

- A. Denise Martinez
 - a. Reiterating that if clubs are not present for two consecutive meetings, you run the risk for the club to be removed from the ICC; the club will disband and all funds will be returned to the ASSC.
 - b. Part of being a club is attending ICC meetings, and getting credit for events is also involved in this. This announcement is meant to be a protection for clubs, as administration would like more documentation for clubs being active, attending ICC is part of that.
 - c. May 17th= bike to work day; ASSC is holding a table from 7:30 to 10:00 AM; you are able to help run the table and meet other people who are also biking to school/work; this is also a way to get involved

- with ASSC. Contact Ms. Denise Martinez for more information and involvement.
- d. Yesterday was a very successful Olympic Day; requesting more club involvement with on-campus events.

VII. **GUEST SPEAKER**

Α.

VIII. INFORMATION/ACTION ITEMS

A. Club Collaborations

- a. French Club is planning a movie night on Friday, so they need documentation for the event; they are planning on hosting it in a French classroom (specific one TBD); they are also doing an end-ofthe-year picnic, with a meeting on 6 PM on Monday; it will take place on 12-1:30 PM on May 17th
- b. Denise Marinez will also be a part of the Dance show; it's optional, but you are invited to dress up for the event. This event will be with dance classes and the club and will be a showcase; there will be a faculty/staff appointments (this will be May 10th); clubs can also document their support through a request to hold an activity, even if it's just a couple of people from the club. This event will also have interpreters.

B. Fall Welcome Day

- a. August 7th, 9:30-2:30. This is a club promotion opportunity, and the tabling portion will take place at around noon time. Ms. Martinez sent an email to clubs to get interest in who will participate in Fall Welcome day. This event will take place before classes start, but there will be students on campus. This is an attempt from the college to host a bit of a orientation event for new students who might not know where admissions are, or how to get involved, etc.
- b. There will be other events as well, such as workshops, which will also be another opportunity for clubs to be involved. It's important for Ms. Martinez to know how many clubs would like to participate, so that there is an estimate for how many people will be at the event.
- Last year, it was more as a pop-up for clubs, so this year, we are attempting to get more involvement from more departments on campus.
- d. French Club will also want to participate. The Dance Club will most likely want to participate in this event as well. The Art Club also wants to participate in this event. Premed club will also most likely be there.
- e. Because this event is just a tabling event, other entities on campus would also be able to participate in this event.
- f. Snacks being provided is also another thing that is to be determined, as the funding is coming from a different place than other events with snacks being provided such as Club Promo Day (which is funded by ASSC).

g. CLUB FUNDING: clubs must include two meeting minutes where the purchase is approved and discussed, and receipts for it. When tuning it in, there must be all of the necessary forms, including the event flyer, or where the event is, its purpose, etc. After that, it will be approved by student development, then ASSC; after this is approved, this will be sent to Dean Lewis, then the VP, then fiscal; from there, Fiscal will send out a check to the purchaser. The form is online and in the ICC handbook

IX. ACTION ITEMS

Α.

X. CHAIR'S REPORT

- A. Vice President Malika Mirador
 - a. Equity Fest is happening on May 3rd, from 9-3:30; this will have different panels and workshops, including a Podcast from Latinas with Masters, and a student panel with a lot of ASSC members discussing different modes of equity.
 - b. The Met Gala will take place on May 11th, from 6-9 PM; this will include performances from different student groups on campus, food and beverage options, etc. This is hosted by ASSC. There will also be student/ASSC/staff awards.

XI. CLUB REPORTS

- A. A2MEND
- B. Bakers Favorite
- C. Community Service Club
- D. Dance Club
 - 1. Performing a show at 7:30 AM on May 10th, and 10 dollars for students and 15 dollars for general admission. There will be performances from student groups and staff.
- E. Drama Club
 - 1. Pass couple weeks have consisted of meetings that contain scripts for a play next semester; the field trip is in full swing, and concessions are being sold for Anything Goes.
- F. Entrepreneur Club
- G. Fashion Club
- H. French Club
 - 1. They are looking to get T-shirts for their clubs; there are also events going to take place in the future.
- I. Gaming Club
- J. Horticulture Club
- K. InterVarsity Christian Fellowship
- L. Muslim Student Association

- M. Phi Theta Kappa
- N. PreMed Club
 - 1. Thank you to everyone who went to the blood drive.
- O. Rreproductive Health Club
- P. SCC Alpha Beta Gamma Honor Society
- Q. SCC Asian Pacific Islander Club
- R. Solano Auto Club
- S. SCC Rotaract
- T. SCC Pride
- U. Solano Campus Cat Club
- V. STEM Club
- W. The Creative's Collective
- X. The Human Collective
 - 1. Spring Cleaning sale on April 23rd, which went really well. Last meeting is on May 17th.
- Y. FASU
- Z. Blue Gene Algae Club
- AA. ISPE International Society Professional Engineers
- BB. Puente Club
- CC. MESA
- DD. Art Club
 - 1. Artist appreciation posters are almost ready to be released, with a gallery in the art department to be up soon.

XII. **REVIEW**

XIII. ANNOUNCEMENTS/OPEN DISCUSSION

This is another opportunity for members of the public to address the Inter-Club Council on items not already on the agenda. Please be aware that there is a 3-minute time limit for each item and that NO action may be taken on any of these items. These items may however come back to the Council for action at their discretion.

XIV. UPCOMING AGENDA & MEETING

^{A.} May 15th, 2024

XV. ADJOURNMENT

→ Art Club motions, Human Collective seconds; Meeting adjourned 11:54 AM